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September 4, 2018 
 
 
Diane Hoelzer, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM, 87199 
 
 
RE: Juan Tabo Hills Estates 

Revised Grading Plan 
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 8/30/18 

  Hydrology File- M21D018; DRB# 1005278 
 
Dear Ms. Hoelzer: 
 
Based on the submittal received on 8/30/18, the revised grading plan cannot be approved until 
the following are corrected: 

1. Provide self-ponding areas in the interspace (park) between the AMAFCA access road and 
the public road, or drain away from bank protection per AMAFCA direction. The contours 
and spot elevations should reflect the access road as sloping at 2% away from the top of 
shotcrete and back into the park area. If used, the ponding areas should be sized for the 10-
day, 100-yr volume with supporting calculations provided. If this grading will be part of the 
landscaping plan, then the landscaping plan need to be included when resubmitting. 

 
2. Provide rip-rap armoring at the outside bend of Sandia Sunset. If water surcharges out of the 

NMDOT inlet upstream near MH-47, flows will travel overland down Sandia Sunset and will 
likely jump the curb at this bend. Mark hand drew a detail and location of this on the 
previous submittal (sheet 5), but it did not get carried over this time: 
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If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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